

Minutes for the Pit Resource Conservation District  
Meeting held 7/22/21

M.C.T.O. at 7:05 pm by Chairman Andy Albaugh. Board members present Kolten Hawkins, Tim Babcock, and Alan Nelson. Staff present Sharmie Stevenson

Public Comment – None

M/S/C Alan/Tim to approve the minutes from the 5/20/21 meeting as read.

Reports

NRCS – None

Project Coordinator – None

Business Report – M/S/C Tim/Kolten to approve the reports and bank statements as presented.

Payroll and Bills – M/S/C Tim/Alan to approve the payroll and bills.

Office building repairs – Sharmie will contact Bryan and Aaron again before the August meeting to see what the status is.

Prescribed Burn Association – Tabled until Todd returns.

OPR Update – Tabled until Todd returns.

Sharmie gave an update on the Shasta County Planning Commission meeting to the board.

Sharmie gave brief updates on project work and funding.

M/S/C Tim/Alan to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Sharmie Stevenson,  
Executive Director

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Sharmie Stevenson", written over the typed name and title.